COUNTY OF KENDALL, ILLINOIS FACILITIES MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Meeting Minutes for Monday, August 1, 2022

<u>Call to Order</u> – Committee Chair Brian DeBolt called the Facilities Management Committee to order at 4:00p.m

Roll Call

Attendee	Status	Arrived	Left Meeting
DeBolt, Brian	Here		
Gilmour, Judy	Here		
Rodriguez, Ruben	Here		
Kellogg, Matt	Present		
Koukol, Dan	Here		

<u>Others Present</u> – Scott Koeppel, Dan Polvere

<u>Approval of Agenda</u> - Member Koukol made a motion to approve the agenda, second by Member Kellogg. <u>With</u> <u>five members present voting aye, the motion carried by a vote of 5-0.</u>

<u>Approval of June 6, 2022 Meeting Minutes</u> – Member Kellogg made a motion to approve the May 2, 2022 meeting minutes, second by Member Gilmour. <u>With five members present voting aye, the motion carried by a vote of 5-0.</u>

Public Comment - None

Old Business/Project Updates

A. Discuss changes to the job descriptions for the Facilities Maintenance Director and Asst. Director — Director Polvere detailed to the committee changes in the job descriptions of the Facilities and Assistant Facilities Director. Motion to forward Assistant Facilities Director's job description to the State's Attorney's Office for review and submit to the county board for approval by Member Gilmour. Second by Member Rodriguez. All members present voting aye, Motion Approved.

B. 2022 Remaining Capital Projects Update:

- The MZU-5 final balancing the system is running and will be balanced late August/early September.
- Probation Department build-out at the courthouse still waiting for doors and hardware.
- Replacement of a roof portion on the old side of the Courthouse project is looking to begin later this month. The replacement will take a week to complete.
- Pavement repairs/sealcoating in the rear of the Courthouse Project to begin in the fall.
- C. Update re: Installation of new County logo signs on the County Office Building Mr. Polvere informed the committee the signs have been installed on the building façade. Polvere in contact with the landscaper to have the trees trimmed off the building to help with the visibility of the sign. Polvere is waiting for a proposal to have the lettering removed, cleaned and reinstalled.
- **D.** Update re: Boardroom circuits added to the County Office Building UPS Director Polvere informed the committee the circuits have been moved to the UPS system as of last Friday.
- **E.** Vending Machines Update Mr. Polvere stated the courthouse vending machines have been installed. The ones for HHS will be installed mid to late August and then all buildings have updated vending machines.

Chair Report

Chair DeBolt informed the committee the status of the study with Cordigan Clark. A follow-up meeting is scheduled; once all the information is received it will then be brought before the County Board.

New Business/Projects

- A. Progressive Business Solutions Presentation Arnie Schramel, Managing Partner of Progressive Energy Group presented to the committee the current budgetary gas/electric costs. Mr. Schramel detailed how the solar field is saving the county money on the electric costs. Mr. Schramel explained the upcoming contract renewal costs and benefits to sign and lock in now. Progressive Energy next step recommendations to have legal review done with the supplier contracts and then forward to the County Board for approval. Mr. Koeppel, County Administrator stated the electrical contract was recently through legal review and if the contract is the exact same it can go right to the county board. Motion to forward progressive "next step" recommendation 3. Sign electric contract extension with Constellation Energy for a 72-month term at \$0.05500/kWh beginning in June 2023, 4. Sign natural gas agreement with Constellation energy, for the smaller accounts, with a 100% fixed rate of \$0.6500/therm beginning in September 2022, 5. Sign natural gas agreement with Constellation Energy, for the larger account, with a 100% fixed rate of \$0.6000/therm beginning August 1, 2023 by Member Kellogg. Second by Member Rodriguez. All members present voting aye, Motion Approved.
- **B.** 2023 Departmental Capital Requests to Date Director Polvere updated the committee on the departments that have contacted facilities for possible 2023 projects.
- **C.** 2023 Facilities Management Capital Requests Director Polvere update the committee on the capital projects possible for facilities 2023.

Staffing/Training/Safety Updates

<u>Items for the August 16, 2022 County Board Meeting</u> - Sign electric contract extension with Constellation Energy for a 72-month term at \$0.05500/kWh beginning in June 2023.

Items for the August 11, 2022 Committee of the Whole Meeting - None

Public Comment – None

Executive Session – None

<u>Other Business</u> – Mr. Koeppel received a call of someone who wants to sell sweet corn on the corner of Rt. 47 and Galena. Mr. Koeppel informed the resident he would asked the committee if they would like to make policy about making this corner a "marketplace". The committee declined.

<u>Adjournment</u> – Member Koukol made a motion to adjourn the Facilities Committee meeting, Member Rodriguez seconded the motion. <u>With five members present voting aye, the meeting was adjourned at 5:10 p.m. by a vote of 5-0.</u>

Respectfully submitted,

Christina Wald

Administrative Assistant and Recording Clerk